STATE OF NEW MiXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

JERRY APODACA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410

GOVERNOR
. (505) 334-6178
NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

August 31, 1978

Northwest Production Corporation
P. 0. Box 990
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Northwest Production Corporation
Jicarilla 119 N #8
M 8 26N LW

Gentlemen:

The attached packer-leakage test for the above well is
inconclusive in proving zone separation. You are hereby directed
to reschedule a packer-test for the above well and conduct the
test in such a manner as to prove zone separation. Please notify
this office sufficiently in advance of the test date so that we
may have a witness present at our option.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.
Yours truly, /fw
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Frank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector
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